

From: [Troy Crews](#)
To: [RJ White](#)
Cc: [Brian Shuford](#); [Melissa Garber](#)
Subject: RE: FP&L Billboard
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:45:47 AM

We will need to invoice a \$30.00 revision fee to change thanks.

From: RJ White <rjwhite@mediaresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:37 AM
To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Brian Shuford <bshuford@parkwayconsulting.net>
Subject: FW: FP&L Billboard

Troy,

Good morning.

Wanted to let you know that we stopped short by 8' for the required depth of the base pipe on that structure you came out and saw me on the week before last.

Attached is a new engineered drawing for adding a spread footing to this.

I will be submitting a formal revision request on that permit for this but did want to let you know so you would have a heads up.

Let me know if you have any questions but we will have you come out to inspect once we dig and set the rebar cage prior to pouring concrete.

Thank you



RJ White

General Manager

P: 803-548-9513

C: 803-984-1697

Toll free: 1-877-743-1303

3542 Pineville-Rock Hill Rd (SC Hwy 51)
Fort Mill SC 29715

P.O. Box 7364
Charlotte NC 28241

